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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Eugene - VAG Singapore <eugene@vag.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September, 2019 5:24 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Claims Assistance - VAG Singapore

Subject: SGZ6991E - Accident Scene Photos

Attachments: 37d61f0e-5f9b-4c09-b6db-c26c2d24ac1c.JPG; MANH4315.JPG; XPNG8185.JPG

Hi Vic, 

 

As spoken earlier, please find on scene accident photos. 

These are the only photos i have. 

 

Hear from you soon on the liability clearance. 

 

Thank you 

 

--  

Best regards, 

 

Eugene Ong 

 

 

AVANTAGE VAG 

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | www.avantage.sg 

 

WEST Service & Tuning Centre 

48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-123 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586 

 

NORTH Service Centre 

160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722 

 

EAST Service Centre 

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875 

 

Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair (Authorised Reporting Centre For AXA, Tokio Marine & DirectAsia 

Insurance) 

48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586 

 


